

WOODSTOCK BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE

Minutes

December 13 Tuesday

10:00 AM

Room B

1. Call to order @10:15
2. Attendance: Marian Hallowell, Marilyn Pomeroy, Judith Gries.
Excused Chad Hart, Edie Pearce, Charlotte Davis, Mary Seney
3. Discussion of Informal Meeting Oct Town Common
4. Treasurers Report: \$509.82
5. Old Business: seasonal report : Difficulties of dry spring and summer.
Special thanks to M. Pomeroy and C. Davis for great help
With water detail.
Memorial annuals fared very well.
Roses on Common appreciated by all!
Noran Garden Hydrangeas flowering and seem suited
to the alkaline soil with fertilizer and consistent
watering.
6. A. New Business: Discuss and Approve budget for 2016-2017: Pomeroy and
Hallowell. Budget due January 2017.

B. Woodstock Garden Club in conjunction with a CT Federated Garden Club
Project will donate a \$200.00 Oak Tree to be planted on the South Common.
Members unanimously approved this donation. Further details to follow.
7. Next meeting date 2017 to be announced.

Respectfully submitted,

Judith Gries, Chair